[5 Outlook

Deadline to RSVP - By Noon on Friday 8/15 for 2025 Area Meeting Schedule

From Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Date Tue 8/12/2025 2:20 PM

To DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc  DNR.MGS SWC Staff <dnr.swestaff@dnr.mo.gov>

[ﬂJ 1 attachment (96 KB)
2025 Area Meeting Grid.pdf;

Good afternoon,

In order to finalize the number of the meal count for the Area Meetings, please RSVP by Noon this
Friday, August 15",

Thank you!

Sodl and Waten Conservation Program
Missouri Geological Survey

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 573-751-4932

Find us on the web at dnr.mo.gov

Wed like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please
consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 8:37 AM

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>; Soil
& Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: 2025 Area Meeting Schedule

Good morning,

The area meetings are fast approaching. The program would like to provide some additional information
on the agenda for the meeting.

Soil and Water Program Updates

Commission update

FY25 Income and Expenditure Review
FY26 Budget and Projections
FY27 Budget Planning
Sales Tax renewal
SWCD Annual Report

Contribution agreement with NRCS supporting Engineers and FOSA positions


https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey

Cultural Resource reviews
MASWCD
Area Updates
STAR Program
Area Elections
Conservation Partnership Award
Partner updates
Employee Association
MDC
MDA
MU

If your district has not submitted a RSVP yet, please do so soon. The deadline is August 15t

Thank you.

Soil & Water Conservation Program
Phone 573-751-4932

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider taking a few
minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram @swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 2:29 PM

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: 2025 Area Meeting Schedule

Good afternoon,

The Area Meetings this year are scheduled for August 26! and 28th. As was announced earlier by
MASWCD, the area meetings will be held in MASWCD Areas 1, 3, 5 and 7. The meetings are being held
in these areas to accommodate the MASWCD elections for board members but everyone is invited to
attend any of the meetings. The program will record one of the meetings to post on the SWCD Intranet
so that everyone has the opportunity to review the presentations and reach out to the presenters if there
are any questions.

Attached is a document with the details on the locations and times of the meetings.

The program is finalizing the agenda. Some of the highlights for the meeting include:
Update from the soil and water program the budget, cost-share accomplishments and
commission actions.
Partner updates
MASWCD elections and awards

Please coordinate a list of attendees from your district and RSVP to
soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov by 5:00 p.m. August 15th so we can make arrangements
for the meal.

If you have any questions, please contact your district coordinator.
Thank you,

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
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